
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL NO.:

v. DATE FILED:

GREG ERIC HRUBY, VIOLATION:

a/k/a "Greg Turpin" 18 U.S.C. § 1623(a) (perjury before the

federal grand jury - 1 count)

INFORMATION

COUNT ONE

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT:

1. On or about March 8, 2007, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,

defendant

GREG ERIC HRUBY,

a/k/a "Greg Turpin,"

while under oath in a proceeding before the federal grand jury of the United States District Court

for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, knowingly made false material declarations in response

to questions asked to him with respect to his use of the alias "Greg Turpin," and his interactions

with and knowledge of J.M. and Victim A, persons known to the United States Attorney.

FALSE DECLARATIONS

2. Defendant GREG ERIC HRUBY made the following false declarations,

among others, while under oath before the federal grand jury:

a. Defendant HRUBY claimed that he had never used the alias "Greg

Turpin."
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b. Defendant HRUBY claimed that he did not recognize Victim A

when her photograph was shown to him.

c. Defendant HRUBY denied that he had falsely claimed to Victim A

that he worked for the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA).

d. Defendant HRUBY denied that he had known that J.M. had falsely

claimed to work for the CIA.

e. Defendant HRUBY claimed that after he moved out of

Philadelphia, he had contact with J.M. on only one occasion.

3. The testimony identified above in Paragraph 2, as Defendant GREG ERIC

HRUBY then well knew and believed, was false, in that Defendant HRUBY knew at the time he

made these statements that he recognized Victim A's photograph, that he had falsely claimed to

Victim A that he was in the CIA, that he had falsely claimed to Victim A that his name was

"Greg Turpin" in person and over the telephone, that he knew J.M. had claimed to be a CIA

agent, and that after Defendant HRUBY moved out of Philadelphia, he and J.M. had multiple

contacts with each other, including numerous telephone calls.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1623(a).
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